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Date: June 20,2008

Re:  City Council Bill 08-0115 Corrective Bill 2008

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council

The Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) has reviewed
City Council Bill 08-0115, which was introduced for the purpose of correcting
certain technical errors and omissions in the City Code and other enactments;
repealing certain obsolete provisions; correcting, clarifying, and conforming

certain language.

The Department of Housing and Communi

of City Council Bill 08-0115.
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cc: Ms. Angela Gibson
Mr. Demaune Millard
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Balumore Housing reflects the combined efforts of the H

ousing Authority of Baltimore City and the Baltimore Cirv Departm

ty Development supports the adoption
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